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Fe: () YH-FAATEEAC Hea
Note : There are THREE sections in the paper A, B and C.

(ii) Q¥ CH I GG 1 F G 10 9171 3 I T | 9 9% YT @ 3F F1 8 0F
@ 10 977 TGI8 FFR F T & 2 |

Answer all the 10 parts of the question No. 1 in Section A. Each part
carries one mark and all 10 parts have objective type questions.

(iii) BT & > 8 Yo G [T 6 ¥ & IR T | JIF 97 3 e F 8 @
§9%1 5 3 / 50 W& 4 37 e /|
Answer any 6 questions out of the 8 questions in Section B. Each question
carries 3 marks and to be answered within 5 lines / 50 words.

(iv) QT F 6 51 4 G 58 4 51 & I o7 | FdF F97 8 3% F1 8 0
g7%7 15 137 / 150 1&gl 4 3% g |
Answer any 4 questions out of the 6 questions in Section C. Each question
carries 8 marks and to be answered within 15 lines / 150 words.

(v) FEF G F GH 991 B FHER TF 1Y §F HIrg |
Solve all the questions of a section consecutively together.

(i) 2 s § s 87 #1 fRfa d 3 srqare @ = 2 |

Only English version is valid in case of difference in both the languages.

R - T
Section — A
1. (i) @& i e & 34 2
(a) &R WIEAT (b) Sveifes Hi wraA
(¢) gAY i a1 (d) Afeepar 6w
What defines the meaning of co-operation ?
(a) Sense of humor (b) Sense of achievement

(d) Sense of morality

. (¢) Sense of belonging
E (1 0f 4) P.T.O.
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(i) Fr=fafea @ @ o9 91 @ F1 a9 2 7
(a) wfufa gmea (b) ufETST dreA
(c) HTcHS T (d) Y@ ETEa
Which one among the following is the oldest form of organisation ?
(a) Committee organization (b) Project organization
(¢c) Functional organization (d) Line organization
(iii) TR 7
(a) sk (b) @A
(c) =M (d) wfa
What is Management ?
(a) Process (b) Organization
(¢) Industry (d) Motion
(iv) EgF 4Sft Feafai & yoE g # # 7
(a) Tt vt (b) TR HPHT
(c) TR HgAl (d) 39U gt
What are the main types of Joint Stock Companies ?
(a) Private company (b) Public company
(¢) Government company (d) All of the above
(v) UehThl SR fohad i & geg g 2 7
(a) & % A (b) TER
(c) UHA AT (d) TEHTH
Sole trade is conducted between how many people ?
(a)  between two people (b) mutual
(¢) sole trader (d) middle of the group
(vi) woer faymerRISE R 7
(a) 3G HET (b) I T
(c) Trem & (d) w1 wErEE w5
What is the function of the stores department ?
(a) Production (b) Running of company
(¢) Planning (d) Maintenance of materials
(vii) = 6 17 o faferai 2 2
(a) HETHR (b) YRt FE-vga
(c) Towd srrag v (d) I weft
What are the methods of selection ?
(a) Interview (b)  Preliminary Investigation

(¢c) Blank application (d)

All suitable
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(viii) Ferfean =1 &R 31l &1 2 7
9 (a) HTERHHRA (b) GHTAETE

(c) uMrEET (d) wfewan
What is the meaning of entrepreneurship ?
(a) Adventurism (b) Socialist
(¢) Consumer (d) Complexity

(ix) foresft ammam-uEi # <t et fasnfua fFan strar @ 98 #1912 FEem 2 7
(a) UHTh &T (b) Hifira et
(c) eIl =t (d) I Twet
The tender which is advertised in foreign newspapers is called
(a) Sole tender (b) Limited tender
(¢) Open tender (d) Global tender

(x) mﬁ%ﬁmﬁmﬁmmmwﬁaémﬁqm% ?
(a) 7Y I HG HEYH (b) Fam fewmeE
(c) g g Iam fm (d) g Iam faemmE Fe

Which is the organization established by the state government for the development
and assistance of Industries ?

(a) Small Industries Service Institute

(b) Directorate of Industries

(c) National Small Industries corporation

(d) Small Industries Development Organisation (1x10)

g — &t
Section - B
2.  TRADE @128 7 @98y |

Explain what is Trade. 3)

3. gaey %1 37 v gt fafan |

Write the meaning and definition of management. 3)

4, YSHHEAAA AH S ?

What are the benefits of Management ? 3)

5. U] SATIR & 991 AT A1 8 7
What are the benefits of Sole Proprietorship ? 3)

6. Ha Gt e % g wa R 7

What is the main source of Joint Capital Company ? 3)

P00,
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7. 3UM % YR fafEu |

Write types of Industries. ~ ()
8. Trem 3am $= & #i8 9 %14 fafau |

Write any four functions of District Industries Centre. 3)
9. TSEYH WIdl UG UTHIRIT &1 & HIAH & 319 F41-9491 S L ehd 8 7 918 fafay |

10.

11.

13.

14.

What works can you do through the Rajasthan Khadi and Village Industries Board ?

Mention the name. (3)
JaE —
Section - C
el vae & g vy fefed |
Write main provisions of Factory Act. (8)
UehTeh! SATYR 41 Uehe] W10 &1 G |
Explain Sole Trading or Sole Proprietorship. (8)
et g erfiren e & ausns |
Explain the term Entrepreneur and Entrepreneurship. (8)
“HHETIET ! WiedTa W Hftre feogoft fefiad |
Write short note on “Motivating the Employees™. (8)
Tay 7 3o fafad

Write answers in brief :

(a) & gfearr &5 |
Define Industry.

(b) wEeT Tfufa

Co-operative societies (8)

R 1 ifas gams fF ysr a2 2

How is the physical verification of store done ? (8)

b



